



Alexander Minelli

Senior Forensic Animator

Department

Accident Reconstruction & Forensic Animation

Tel: (310) 218-1578

Email: alex.minelli@yaeservices.com

Locations

Miami, FL

Biography

Alexander Minelli is a senior 3D artist and forensic animator with over 20 years of experience in CGI. He holds two degrees in media design and character animation, and specializes in dynamic force simulation and visual effects.

Reach out to Alexander Minelli for his expertise on your next project.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Forensic Animator | YA Engineering Services
- 2021 - 2022 | Senior Forensic Animator | Momentum Engineering Corp.
- 2020 - 2021 | Forensic Animator | Courtroom Animation
- 2015 - 2017 | Senior 3D Generalist | KKAID
- 2014 - 2015 | 3D Animator | DBOX
- 2012 - 2014 | 3D Animator | Form & Fiction - San Francisco
- 2010 - 2021 | VRay Licensed Trainer | VRaySchool Inc. - CGATC - Miami
- 2007 - 2010 | 3D Generalist | CADMAN, Arch. Viz. Studio. - Dusseldorf
- 2005 - 2007 | Junior ArchViz Animator N-Trace | Arch. Viz. Studio. - Tel Aviv
- 2003 - 2005 | 2D Flash Animator | Mobiline - Haifa
- 2003 - 2005 | 2D Illustrator | Express Publishing English Magazine / Express Bee

Education

- DeAnza College - Associate of Arts - Animation Film/TV - Cupertino - California
- Technion - Associate of Arts - Interactive Media Design - Haifa, Israel
- Chaos Group - 2019 - 2020 - Authorized VCP and VRay Licensed Trainer
- Animation Mentor - 2017 - 2019 - Character Animation Program - Emeryville - California